



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

March 13, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : **MARK A. VILLAR**
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 24 February 2017 of **DPWH CAR Director NERIE D. BUENO**, endorsing the request of District Engineer **WILBUR B. LIKIGAN**, Mt. Province District Engineering Office, for the **modification** of the hereunder stated project:

Location	Project Description		Physical Target / Cost	
	<i>as per GAA</i>	<i>as modified</i>	<i>per GAA/Original</i>	<i>as modified</i>
Taed, Bontoc III, Bontoc, Mountain Province	UACS: 292003020402306			
	MFO 2 : Flood Management Services - Construction/ Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems, Construction of Flood Control along Chico River, Taed, Sta. 030+060 - 032+378, Bontoc, Mountain Province (Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure)	MFO 2 : Flood Management Services - Construction/ Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems, Construction of Flood Control along Chico River, Taed, Sta. 030+183 - 030+409, Bontoc, Mountain Province (Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure)	297.00 Lm	225.00 Lm
			Unit Cost: P37.037/Lm	Unit Cost: P48.889/Lm
			Allocation: PhP 11.0M	Estimated Cost: PhP 11.0M

Justification : The station limit was changed in order to reflect the limits based on actual field validation and survey that was also used in the Program of Work. There was an increase in the unit cost resulting to decrease in the physical target by 24.24%/721.m. This increase in unit cost was the actual unit cost derived in strict compliance with the Detailed Unit Price Analysis, 2015 ACEL Rate and D.O. 197 Series 2016.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval hereof is recommended.


ROMEO S. MORATO
Undersecretary for Luzon Operations

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:


MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary



NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral, PhD, CESO I.

2.3 AVS/ERP/RSM